

Fiat Range Pricelist - 5th January 2015

Contents

Pages 2-4	FIAT 500
Pages 5-7	FIAT 500C
Pages 8-11	FIAT 500L
Pages 12-14	FIAT 500L MPW
Pages 15-17	PANDA
Pages 18-20	PUNTO
Pages 21-23	DOBLO
Pages 24-26	QUBO
Page 27	FURTHER INFORMATION







Pricing	MVS Codes	No. Doors	CO ₂ g/km	RRSP €	Road Tax €	Band
Pop 1.2	150.073.3	3-Door	111 (108)	13,400	200 (190)	A4 (A3)
Colour Therapy 1.2	150.0T3.3	3-Door	111 (108)	14,450	200 (190)	A4 (A3)
Colour Therapy 0.9 TwinAir	150.0T1.3	3-Door	92 (90)	15,750	180	A2
Lounge 1.2	150.093.3	3-Door	111 (108)	15,700	200 (190)	A4 (A3)
Lounge 0.9 TwinAir	150.091.3	3-Door	92 (90)	17,000	180	A2
S 1.2	150.0\$3.3	3-Door	111 (108)	16,000	200 (190)	A4 (A3)
S 0.9 TwinAir	150.0S1.3	3-Door	92 (90)	17,300	180	A2
S 1.3 MultiJet	150.0S6.3	3-Door	95	18,350	180	A2
Cult 1.2	150.193.3	3-Door	111 (108)	17,900	200 (190)	A4 (A3)
Cult 0.9 TwinAir	150.I91.3	3-Door	92 (90)	19,200	180	A2
Cult 1.3 MultiJet	150.196.3	3-Door	95	20,250	180	A2

Note: Where figures differ for Dualogic they are listed in brackets.

Fiat recommends €500 (delivery and related charges) in addition to RRSP

Technical Specification

rechnical Specifical	1011					Urban	Extra Urban	Combined
	Engine		Acceleration	Top Speed	Emissions	Driving I/100km	Driving I/100km	Figure I/100km
Model Type	Capacity cc	HP	0-100km/h - sec	km/h	CO ₂ g/km	(mpg)	(mpg)	(mpg)
1.2	1242	69	12.9	159	111	5.5 (51.4)	4.3 (65.7)	4.7 (60.1)
1.2 Dualogic	1242	69	13.0	159	108	5.5 (51.4)	4.1 (68.9)	4.6 (61.4)
0.9 TwinAir	875	85	11.0	172	92	4.7 (60.1)	3.6 (78.5)	4.0 (70.6)
0.9 TwinAir Dualogic	875	85	11.0	172	90	4.4 (64.2)	3.6 (78.5)	3.9 (72.4)
1.3 MultiJet	1248	95	10.7	180	95	4.6 (61.4)	3.0 (94.2)	3.6 (78.5)

Lounge

Standard Equipment - Main Features

Colour	Therapy		
--------	---------	--	--

14" White Wheel Covers Air Conditioning

15" MY14 Alloy Wheels with 185/55 tyres
Locking Wheel Nuts
Dark glass roof
Chrome kit (bumper inserts, window
surround, internal handles, gearlever
surround & exhaust)
Leather Steering Wheel with Audio Controls
50/50 Split rear seat with headrestraints
Automatic Climate Control (2)
Body Coloured Bumpers
Radio / CD / MP3 Player
Blue&Me (Bluetooth + USB + AUX-IN)
Height adjustable drivers seat
Locking Wheel Nuts
Start&Stop
Passenger seat with memory
Fix&Go Puncture Repair Kit
Electric front windows
7 Airbags (1)
Dualdrive Power Steering
Heated Rear Window with Wash/Wiper
BAS (Brake Assistance System)
Thermal Windows
Air Conditioning
Height Adjustable Steering Wheel
ABS with EBD
Remote Control Central Door Locking
ESC (Electronic Stability Control)
TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)

Cult

15" Alloy Wheels with 185/55 tyres	
Sport Trim	
Sport Abarth steering wheel with audio	16" MY14 Alloy Wheels with 195/45 tyres
controls	Rear parking sensors
7" TFT Screen	Cult Trim
Dark Tinted Windows	Black painted roof and spoiler (3)
Electrically Adjustable Painted Door Mirrors	Leather Steering Wheel with Audio Controls
Body Coloured Bumpers	Leather Upholstery
Height adjustable drivers seat	Body Coloured Bumpers
Radio / CD / MP3 Player	Radio / CD / MP3 Player
Blue&Me (Bluetooth + USB + AUX-IN)	Blue&Me (Bluetooth + USB + AUX-IN)
Height adjustable drivers seat	Locking wheel nuts
Locking Wheel Nuts	Start&Stop
Door mirror cover - Body Coloured	Dark glass roof
Start&Stop	Chrome kit (bumper inserts, window surround,
Passenger seat with memory	internal handles, gearlever surround & exhaust)
Fix&Go Puncture Repair Kit	Passenger seat with memory
Electric front windows	7" TFT Screen
Black Electric Door Mirrors	Fix&Go Puncture Repair Kit
50/50 Split rear seat with headrestraints	Electric front windows
7 Airbags (1)	7 Airbags (1)
Automatic Climate Control (2)	Automatic Climate Control
Dualdrive Power Steering	Dualdrive Power Steering
Heated Rear Window with Wash/Wiper	Heated Rear Window with Wash/Wiper
BAS (Brake Assistance System)	BAS (Brake Assistance System)
Thermal Windows	Electrically Adjustable Painted Door Mirrors
Air Conditioning	Thermal Windows
Height Adjustable Steering Wheel	Height Adjustable Steering Wheel
ABS with EBD	ABS with EBD
Remote Control Central Door Locking	Remote Control Central Door Locking
ESC (Electronic Stability Control)	ESC (Electronic Stability Control)
TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)	TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)

Rad Heig Star Pass Fix8 Elec Blac 7 Ai Dua Hea The Heig ABS

14" Wheel Covers	Body Coloured Bumpers			
Body Coloured Bumpers	Radio / CD / MP3 Player			
Radio / CD / MP3 Player	Height adjustable drivers seat			
Height adjustable drivers seat	Door mirror cover - Body Coloured			
Start&Stop	Start&Stop			
Passenger seat with memory	Passenger seat with memory			
Fix&Go Puncture Repair Kit	Fix&Go Puncture Repair Kit			
Electric front windows	Electric front windows			
Black Electric Door Mirrors	Black Electric Door Mirrors			
7 Airbags (1)	7 Airbags (1)			
Dualdrive Power Steering	Dualdrive Power Steering			
Heated Rear Window with Wash/Wiper	Heated Rear Window with Wash/Wiper			
BAS (Brake Assistance System)	BAS (Brake Assistance System)			
Thermal Windows	Thermal Windows			
Height Adjustable Steering Wheel	Height Adjustable Steering Wheel			
ABS with EBD	ABS with EBD			
Remote Control Central Door Locking	Remote Control Central Door Locking			
ESC (Electronic Stability Control)	ESC (Electronic Stability Control)			
TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)	TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)			

- 1. Driver and passenger airbags, side airbags, window airbags and driver's knee airbag 2. Not Standard with 0.9 TwinAir or 1.3 MultiJet engines
- 3. Incompatible with black and pearl white

Options

1	١
>	<
,\	ł
1)

	Option	Total		Coloui			
Style Features	Code	Retail	Pop	Therapy	Lounge	S	Cult
Chrome Strip on Bonnet	4BJ	€100	0	0			0
Black painted roof and spoiler (Incomp with black and pearl wh.)	4GS	€250			•	Ö	<u> </u>
Chrome kit (bumper inserts, window surround, internal handles, gearlever surround & exhaust)	4MQ	€100	0	0		·	
Body coloured side rubbing strip with 500 logo	4M5	€100	ŏ	•	<u> </u>		<u> </u>
Chrome finished door mirrors (satin finished on S trim)	4RR	€100	Ŏ	0	Ŏ	0	Ŏ
Body coloured side rubbing strips with space for badge	4XC	€85	0	-	Ō	-	Ō
Dark glass roof	59E	€ 650	Ō	0		0	
Red mirror covers	5J9	0	-	-	-	0	-
16" alloys with 195/45 tyres	56J	€200	-	-		0	-
16" Alloy Wheels with 195/45 tyres (1)	420	€700	<u> </u>	-	<u> </u>	Q	-
15" Alloy Wheels with 185/55 tyres (1)	431	€500	0	-	0	0	-
16" Alloy Wheels with 195/45 tyres (1)	435	€700	0	-	0	-	0
15" Sport Bicolour Alloy Wheels with 185/55 tyres (1)	439	€500	0	-	0	0	-
15" Alloy Wheels with 185/55 tyres (1)	4WQ	€500	0	-	0		-
16" Alloy Wheels with 195/45 tyres	5A6	€200	-	-	•	0	-
16" Alloy Wheels with 195/45 tyres (1)	5EQ	€700	0	•	0	-	0
15" Alloy Wheels with 185/55 tyres - Colour Therapy (1)	68Q	€500	-	0		:	-
16" alloy wheels (blackjack wheels black)	6JD	€ 200		-	-	0	-
15" Alloy Wheels with 185/55 tyres (1)	6U4	€500	O	•	<u>o</u>	-	-
15" MY14 Alloy Wheels with 185/55 tyres (1)	73Z	€875	Q	-		-	
16" MY14 Alloy Wheels with 195/45 tyres (1)	74A	€1000	O O	•	<u>o</u>	-	
15" MY14 Alloy Wheels (diamond finishing) with 185/55 tyres (1)	5YN	€950	0	-	0	-	-
14" Vintage wheel covers	878	€100	Q		:	:	
Hands Stickers (White, Black)	<u> </u>	€ 200	Q	<u>o</u>	Q	ဝွ	Q
Zipper Stickers (White, Black)	<u> </u>	€300 €300	8	Q	0	Q	<u>o</u>
Balls Stickers (White, Black) Metallic Flowers Stickers (Light Grey, Dark Grey)	A	€200	ŏ	8	0	8	0
City Stickers	1	€200 €200	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ
talian flag stripe with 500 on roof	5H0	€200	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ
Side Stripe (Red, White, Black, Italian Flag)	▲	€200	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ
Chequered Roof (Black, White)	<u> </u>	€250	ŏ	ŏ	·	ŏ	·
Number 5 on bonnet - Black	5HJ	€200	ŏ	ŏ	0	ŏ	0
Humanoid Stickers (White/Red, Black/Red, White/Black)	A	€300	Ŏ	Ŏ	Ŏ	Ŏ	Ŏ
Metallic Butterfly Stickers (Light Grey, Dark Grey)	A	€200	Ō	Ō	Ō	Ō	Ō
Electrically Adjustable Painted Door Mirrors (with defrosting & external temperature sensor)	041	€100	0	0			
Paint							
Smooth Mint	74G	€ 350	^	_	^		
Shouth with Pastel Paint - White	5CA	€350	8	- :	8	ō	8
Metallic Paint - Crossover Black, Electrolash Grey, Groove Metal Grey	∆	€450	ŏ		ŏ	ŏ	ŏ
Metallic Paint - Chillout Purple, Epic Blue	<u> </u>	€450	ŏ		ŏ		ŏ
Metallic Paint - Electronica Blue	61Q	€ 450	·	-	·	0	·
Special Paint - Cream, Yellow, Pasodoble Red, Tech House Grey	A	€350	0	0	0	ŏ	0
Special Paint - Volare blue	5CG	€350	Ŏ	Ŏ	Ŏ	-	Ŏ
Special Paint Bicolour Red/White - link with 431 - 4MQ	5FA	€950	0	-	-	-	-
TriCoat Paint - Urban White	61P	€650	0	•	0	0	-
Comfort / Functionality							
	240	CAFO	_	^	_		
Leather Steering Wheel with Audio Controls (2)	318 4GF	€150 €300	0	0		-	
7" TFT Screen 5 Speed Leather gear knob	4GF 4VU	€300 €100	ō		0	0	0
Rear parking sensors	508	€250	ŏ	Ö	ŏ	ŏ	
Dualogic controls on steering wheel (3)	5BH	€230 €100		- 70	- 10		- /0
Locking wheel nuts	5JM	€50	Ō	o o			10
Smoking Kit (Cigar Lighter & Ashtray)	665	€30	ŏ	ŏ	0	O	0
Dualogic controls on Sport Abarth steering wheel (4, 5)	6BP	€120		-	-	- 70	-
Dualogic Semi Automatic Transmission (4, 6)	407	€820	0	0	0	0	0
•	401	W20					
Audio / Telematics							
Interscope HiFi System	4YG	€500	0	0	0	0	0
Blue&Me (Bluetooth + USB + AUX-IN) (7)	6RR	€250	ŏ	ŏ	Ĭ	Ĭ	
Predisposition for Blue&Me TomTom	68R	€100	Ŏ	Ŏ	Ō	ō	Ō
Legend							
-							
1. Requires addition of Locking Wheel Nuts (opt. 5JM) on Pop & 5. Requires addition of Dualogic Semi Automatic Transmission	▲ Various opt	ion codes			O = OPTIONAL		
Colour Therapy (opt. 407) 2. Requires addition of Blue&Me (opt. 6RR) on Pop & Colour 6. Requires addition of option 041 on Pop & Colour Therapy					CTANDADD		

- Requires addition of Blue&Me (opt. 6RR) on Pop & Colour Therapy
 Only available with 0.9 TwinAir engine
 Not available with 1.3 MultiJet engine

- Requires addition of option 041 on Pop & Colour Therapy
 Requires addition of Leather Steering Wheel with Audio Controls (opt. 318) on Pop & Colour Therapy

= STANDARD - = NOT AVAILABLE

Colour

Disclaimer: Due to the complexity of the Fiat 500, some options may be linked to or be incompatible with other options. In view of constant product development, some options may also be linked to options made available after the publication of this pricelist. Please refer to your local Fiat dealer for detailed information about the incompatibilities and links between options.







Pricing	MVS Codes	No. Doors	CO ₂ g/km	RRSP €	Road Tax €	Band
Pop 1.2	150.573.3	3-door	111 (108)	16,150	200 (190)	A4 (A3)
Colour Therapy 0.9 TwinAir	150.5T1.3	3-door	92 (90)	18,500	180	A2
Colour Therapy 1.2	150.5T3.3	3-door	111 (108)	17,200	200 (190)	A4 (A3)
Lounge 1.2	150.593.3	3-door	111 (108)	18,450	200 (190)	A4 (A3)
Lounge 0.9 TwinAir	150.591.3	3-door	92 (90)	19,750	180	A2
S 1.2	150.5S3.3	3-door	111 (108)	18,750	200 (190)	A4 (A3)
S 0.9 TwinAir	150.5S1.3	3-door	92 (90)	20,050	180	A2
S 1.3 MultiJet	150.5S6.3	3-door	95	21,100	180	A2
Cult 1.2	150.C93.3	3-door	111 (108)	20,650	200 (190)	A4 (A3)
Cult 0.9 TwinAir	150.C91.3	3-door	92 (90)	21,950	180	A2
Cult 1.3 MultiJet	150.C96.1	3-door	95	23,000	180	A2

Note: Where figures differ for Dualogic they are listed in brackets.

Fiat recommends €500 (delivery and related charges) in addition to RRSP

Technical Specification

	Engine		Acceleration	Top Speed	Emissions	Driving I/100km	Driving I/100km	Figure I/100km
Model Type	Capacity cc	HP	0-100km/h - sec	km/h	CO ₂ g/km	(mpg)	(mpg)	(mpg)
1.2	1242	69	12.9	159	111	5.5 (51.4)	4.3 (65.7)	4.7 (60.1)
1.2 Dualogic	1242	69	13.0	159	108	5.5 (51.4)	4.1 (68.9)	4.6 (61.4)
0.9 TwinAir	875	85	11.0	172	92	4.9 (57.6)	3.7 (76.3)	4.1 (68.9)
0.9 TwinAir Dualogic	875	85	11.0	172	90	4.4 (64.2)	3.6 (78.5)	3.9 (72.4)
1.3 MultiJet	1248	95	10.7	180	95	4.6 (61.4)	3.0 (94.2)	3.6 (78.5)

Lounge

Standard Equipment - Ma	in Features
Pop	Colour Therapy

ΝV	H Contents - Only on 0.9 TwinAir
Do	or mirror cover - Body Coloured
Sta	rt&Stop
Kit	colour th hatchback
Air	Conditioning
Rei	mote Control Central Door Locking
AΒ	S with EBD
Hei	ight Adjustable Steering Wheel
Hea	ated Rear Window
The	ermal Windows
BA	S (Brake Assistance System)
Dua	aldrive Power Steering
Airl	bags - Driver's Knee, Driver's, Passenger,
Fro	nt Side, Window
Bla	ck Electric Door Mirrors (with temperature
	nsor)
Ele	ctric front windows and central locking
Fix	&Go Puncture Repair Kit
Pas	ssenger seat with memory
Eur	roNcap
Ra	dio / CD / MP3 Player

Body Coloured Bumpers

ESC (Electronic Stability Control)

TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)

Kickplate
Electrically Adjustable Painted Door Mirrors
(with defrosting & external temp. sensor)
50/50 Split folding rear seat with
headrestraints
Leather Steering Wheel with Audio Controls
Seat-back pockets
Chrome kit (bumper inserts, window
surround, internal handles, gearlever
surround & exhaust)
Height adjustable drivers seat
Blue&Me (Bluetooth + USB + AUX-IN)
15" MY14 Alloy Wheels with 185/55 tyres
Remote Control Central Door Locking
ABS with EBD
Height Adjustable Steering Wheel
Air Conditioning
Heated Rear Window
Thermal Windows
BAS (Brake Assistance System)
Dualdrive Power Steering
Electric front windows and central locking
Fix&Go Puncture Repair Kit
Passenger seat with memory
Airbags - Driver's Knee, Driver's, Passenger,
Front Side, Window
Start&Stop - Only on 0.9 TwinAir
Radio / CD / MP3 Player
Body Coloured Bumpers
ESC (Electronic Stability Control)
TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)

7" TET 0
7" TFT Screen
Sports Kit (sport seats, chrome exhaust)
Sport Abarth steering wheel with audio controls
Sport Trim
16" Alloy Wheels with 185/55 tyres
Remote Control Central Door Locking
ABS with EBD
Height Adjustable Steering Wheel
Kickplate
Air Conditioning
Heated Rear Window
Thermal Windows
BAS (Brake Assistance System)
Dualdrive Power Steering
50/50 Split folding rear seat with headrestraints
Black Electric Door Mirrors (with temperature
sensor)
Seat-back pockets
Electric front windows and central locking
Fix&Go Puncture Repair Kit
Passenger seat with memory
Airbags - Driver's Knee, Driver's, Passenger,
Front Side, Window
Start&Stop - Not standard on 0.9 TwinAir
Door mirror cover - Body Coloured
Height adjustable drivers seat
Blue&Me (Bluetooth + USB + AUX-IN)
Radio / CD / MP3 Player
Body Coloured Bumpers
ESC (Electronic Stability Control)
TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)

Urban

Extra Urban

CULT

Combined

16" MY14 Alloy Wheels with 195/45 tyres
Automatic Climate Control
Leather Upholstery & 50/50 Split folding rear
seat with headrestraints
Cult Trim
Rear parking sensors
Remote Control Central Door Locking
ABS with EBD
Height Adjustable Steering Wheel
Kickplate
Heated Rear Window
Thermal Windows
Electrically Adjustable Painted Door Mirrors (with
defrosting & external temperature sensor)
BAS (Brake Assistance System)
Dualdrive Power Steering
Airbags - Driver's Knee, Driver's, Passenger,
Front Side, Window
Leather Steering Wheel with Audio Controls
Electric front windows and central locking
Fix&Go Puncture Repair Kit
7" TFT Screen
Passenger seat with memory
Chrome kit (bumper inserts, window surround,
internal handles, gearlever surround & exhaust)
Start&Stop
Blue&Me (Bluetooth + USB + AUX-IN)
Radio / CD / MP3 Player
Body Coloured Bumpers
ESC (Electronic Stability Control)

TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)

sensor)

Alloys / Wheel Covers

ABS with EBD

Remote Control Central Door Locking

Height Adjustable Steering Wheel Heated Rear Window Thermal Windows

BAS (Brake Assistance System) **Dualdrive Power Steering**

Fix&Go Puncture Repair Kit

ESC (Electronic Stability Control)

Front Side, Window Passenger seat with memory Radio/CD/MP3 player Body Coloured Bumpers

Black Electric Door Mirrors (with temperature

Electric front windows and central locking

TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)

Airbags - Driver's Knee, Driver's, Passenger,

^{*} Driver and passenger airbags, side airbags, window airbags and driver's knee airbag

Options

(0	١
1	ζ	₹
	Ì	Į
Į	1)

	Option	Total	_	- Coloui		_	. .
Style Features	Code	Retail	Pop	Therapy	Lounge	S	Cult
Kickplate	018	€20	o o	O Í			
Electrically Adjustable Painted Door Mirrors (with defrosting & external temperature sensor)	041	€100	ŏ	ŏ	_		
Dark Tinted Windows	070	€300	Ō	Ŏ	Ō		Ō
Fog Lights	097	€150	0	Ō			
Body coloured side rubbing strips with Fiat 500 logo	4M5	€100	0	Ō	Ō	Ō	Ō
Chrome Strip on Bonnet	4BJ	€100	0	0	0	-	0
7" TFT Screen	4GF	€300	-		0		
Red painted brake callipers	4KM	€175	-	-	0	0	0
Body coloured side rubbing strip with 500 logo	4M5	€100	O	•	<u>0</u>	-	0
Chrome kit (bumper inserts, window surround, internal handles, gearlever surround & exhaust)	4MQ	€100	Ō	Q			
Chrome finished door mirrors (satin finished on S trim)	4RR	€100	Q	<u>o</u>	Q	Q	Q
5 Speed Leather gear knob	4VU	€100	Q		Q	<u>o</u>	Ö
Body coloured side rubbing strips with space for badge	4XC 5J9	€ 85 0	0	-	O	_	0
Red mirror covers 16" alloys with 195/45 tyres	56J	€180	•	•		o o	
16" Alloy Wheels with 195/45 tyres (1)	420	€700	ō	- :	ō	0	- :
15" Alloy Wheels with 185/55 tyres (1)	431	€500				•	
16" Alloy Wheels with 195/45 tyres (1)	435	€700	0	•	0		
15" Sport Bicolour Alloy Wheels with 185/55 tyres (1)	439	€500	0	•	0	•	0
15 Sport Bicolour Alloy Writeris with 165/55 tyres (1) 15" Alloy Wheels with 185/55 tyres (1)	4WQ	€500	0	•	0	•	-
			0	•	0	-	•
16" Alloy Wheels with 195/45 tyres (1)	5EQ 5YN	€ 700	o o		O O	-	0
15" MY14 Alloy Wheels (diamond finishing) with 185/55 tyres (1)		€ 950	0			-	-
15" Alloy Wheels with 185/55 tyres - Colour Therapy (1)	68Q	€500		0	-		-
16" alloy wheels (blackjack wheels black)	6JD	€ 200	•	•	-	0	-
15" Alloy Wheels with 185/55 tyres (1)	6U4	€500	o o		<u>o</u>	-	-
15" MY14 Alloy Wheels with 185/55 tyres (1)	73Z	€ 875	0	•		-	
16" MY14 Alloy Wheels with 195/45 tyres (1)	74A	€1000	0	•	0	-	
Paint							
Smooth Mint	74G	€350	0		0		0
Pastel Paint - White	5CA	0	8		ŏ	0	ŏ
Metallic paint - Crossover Black, Electroclash Grey	A	€450	Ŏ	0	Ŏ	ŏ	Ŏ
Metallic Paint - Chillout Purple, Epic Blue	A	€350	Ŏ	Ŏ	Ŏ	-	Ŏ
Metallic Paint - Groove Metal Grey	5DS	€450	Ō	-	Ō	0	Ō
Metallic Paint - Electronica Blue	61Q	€ 450	-	0	-	0	-
Special Paint - Cream, Yellow, Pasadoble Red, Tech House Grey	A	€350	0		Ō	0	Ö
Special Paint - Volare Blue	5CG	€300	-	Q	Q	-	0
Special Paint Bicolour GQ (UP: 876-Crossover Black / LOWER: 372-Groove metal grey) - link with 79V - 4AV - 5A6	5ZW	€1200		0	Q		Q
TriCoat Paint - Urban White	61P	€650	0	-	0	0	0
Comfort / Functionality							
Leather Steering Wheel with Audio Controls (2)	318	€150	0	0		-	
Automatic Climate Control	140	€860	ŏ	ŏ			
Rear Headrestraints	182	€60	ŏ	ŏ	= =	-	-
50/50 Split folding rear seat with headrestraints	195	€90	ŏ	ŏ			-
Leather Upholstery (includes opt 195)	211	€1000	Ŏ	-	Ō	ō	
Bi-xenon headlights	230	€800	Ö	0	Ō	Ō	Ō
Leather Steering Wheel with Audio Controls	318	€150	0	0		-	
ESP (Electronic Stability Programme) & MSR, ASR & Hillholder	392	€500	0	0		0	
Dualogic Semi Automatic Transmission (4,6)	407	€820	0	0	0	- / 🔾	- / 🔾
Electrochromatic dipping rearview mirror	410	€200	0	0	0	0	0
Rear parking sensors	508	€270	0	0			
Dualogic controls on steering wheel (3)	5BH	€100	-	- / O	- / O	-	- / O
Locking wheel nuts	5JM	€50	0	0			
Smoking Kit (Cigar Lighter & Ashtray)	665	€30	0	Ŏ	0	0	0
Dualogic controls on Sport Abarth steering wheel (4,5)	6BP	€120	<u>-</u>	•	<u> </u>	O	<u>-</u>
Wind Stop	925	€100	0	0	0	0	0
Audio / Telematics							
Interscope HiFi System	4YG	€500	0	0	0	0	0
Predisposition for Blue&Me TomTom	68R	€100	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ	ŏ
Blue&Me (Bluetooth + USB + AUX-IN) (7)	6RR	€250	ŏ	ŏ	X	ĭ	Ĭ.
Legend							

- Requires addition of Locking Wheel Nuts (opt. 5JM) on Pop & 5. Requires addition of Dualogic Semi Automatic Transmission (opt. 407)

 (opt. 407)
- 2. Requires addition of Blue&Me (opt. 6RR) on Pop & Colour
- Only available with 0.9 TwinAir engine
 Not available with 1.3 MultiJet engine

- 6. Requires addition of option 041 on Pop & Colour Therapy
 7. Requires addition of Leather Steering Wheel with Audio
- Controls (opt. 318) on Pop & Colour Therapy
- ▲ Various option codes

O = OPTIONAL = STANDARD - = NOT AVAILABLE

Colour

Disclaimer: Due to the complexity of the Fiat 500C, some options may be linked to or be incompatible with other options. In view of constant product development, some options may also be linked to options made available after the publication of this pricelist. Please refer to your local Fiat dealer for detailed information about the incompatibilities and links between options.









Pricing	MVS Codes	No. Doors	CO ₂ g/km	RRSP €	Road Tax €	Band
Pop Star 0.9 TwinAir (105hp)	330.14A.0	5-door	112	21,750	200	A4
Pop Star 1.3 MultiJet (85hp)	330.14R.0	5-door	110	22,650	190	A3
Pop Star 1.3 MultiJet MTA (85hp)	330.14S.0	5-door	105	23,900	190	A3
Pop Star 1.6 MultiJet (105hp)	330.14W.0	5-door	117	24,900	200	A4
Pop Star 1.6 MultiJet (120hp)	330.14X.0	5-door	117	25,650	200	A4
Lounge 0.9 TwinAir (105hp)	330.17A.0	5-door	112	23,175	200	A4
Lounge 1.3 MultiJet (85hp)	330.17R.0	5-door	110	24,075	190	A3
Lounge 1.3 MultiJet MTA (85hp)	330.17S.0	5-door	105	25,325	190	A3
Lounge 1.6 MultiJet (105hp)	330.17W.0	5-door	117	26,325	200	A4
Lounge 1.6 MultiJet (120hp)	330.17X.0	5-door	117	27,075	200	A4
Trekking 0.9 TwinAir (105hp)	330.16A.0	5-door	119	24,000	200	A4
Trekking 1.3 MultiJet (85hp)	330.16R.0	5-door	114	24,900	200	A4
Trekking 1.3 MultiJet MTA (85hp)	330.16S.0	5-door	109	26,150	190	A3
Trekking 1.6 MultiJet (105hp)	330.16W.0	5-door	122	27,150	270	B1
Trekking 1.6 MultiJet (120hp)	330.16X.0	5-door	125	27,900	270	B1
Beats Special Series 0.9 SGE(105hp)	330.1BA.0	5-door	119	25,850	200	A4
Beats Special Series 1.6 MultiJet (105hp)	330.1BW.0	5-door	122	29,000	270	B1
Beats Special Series 1.6 MultiJet VGT (120hp)	330.1BX.0	5-door	125	29,750	270	B1

Technical Specification					Emissions			
500L Pop Star / 500L Lounge	Engine Capacity cc	HP	Acceleration 0-100km/h - sec	Top Speed km/h	CO ₂ g/km	UrbanDriving I/100km (mpg)	Extra UrbanDriving I/100km (mpg)	Combined Figure I/100km (mpg)
0.9 TwinAir (105hp)	875	105	12.4	180	112	5.7 (49.6)	4.3 (65.7)	4.8 (58.9)
1.3 MultiJet (85hp)	1248	85	14.9	165	110	5.0 (56.5)	3.7 (76.3)	4.2 (67.3)
1.3 MultiJet MTA (85hp)	1248	85	15.1	164	105	4.5 (62.8)	3.7 (76.3)	4.0 (70.6)
1.6 MultiJet (105hp)	1598	105	11.3	180	117	5.4 (52.3)	3.9 (72.4)	4.5 (62.8)
1.6 MultiJet (120hp)	1598	120	10.7	189	117	5.5 (51.4)	4.0 (70.6)	4.6 (61.4)
500L Trekking / 500L Beats								
0.9 TwinAir (105hp)	875	105	12.6	172	119	6.0 (47.1)	4.6 (61.4)	5.1 (55.4)
1.3 MultiJet (85hp)	1248	85	15.3	159	114	5.2 (54.3)	3.8 (74.3)	4.3 (65.7)
1.3 MultiJet MTA (85hp)	1248	85	16.1	157	109	4.7 (60.1)	3.9 (72.4)	4.2 (67.3)
1.6 MultiJet (105hp)	1598	105	12.0	175	122	5.6 (50.4)	4.1 (68.9)	4.7 (60.1)
1.6 MultiJet (120hp)	1598	120	11.0	183	125	5.8 (48.7)	4.2 (67.3)	4.8 (58.9)

^{1.3} Engines not available for Beats model.

Standard Equipment - Main Features Pop Star Lounge



Specific side mouldings with chrome inserts 16" Silver Alloy Wheels 5" Touchscreen Radio with Bluetooth 6 Airbags ESC (Electronic Stability Control) including ASR/MSR, Hill Holder, ABS+EBD, ERM, DST and BAS TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System) Body coloured, electrically adjustable door mirrors (1) Cruise Control Leather steering wheel with audio controls (2) Leather gear knob Cargo Magic Space: height-adjustable load platform Space saver spare wheel (3) Remote central locking Height adjustable steering wheel Electric front windows **Dualdrive Power Steering** Heated Rear Window with Wash/Wiper Height adjustable driver's seat Start&Stop

Fixed glass roof
Automatic Dual Zone Climate Control
Fog lights
Automatic lights with rain sensors
Electric rear windows
Rear parking sensors
Specific side mouldings with chrome inserts
16" Silver Alloy Wheels
5" Touchscreen Radio with Bluetooth
6 Airbags
ESC (Electronic Stability Control) including ASR/MSR, Hill
Holder, ABS+EBD, ERM, DST and BAS
TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)
Body coloured, electrically adjustable door mirrors (1)
Cruise Control
Leather steering wheel with audio controls (2)
Leather gear knob
Cargo Magic Space: height-adjustable load platform
Space saver spare wheel (3)
Remote central locking
Height adjustable steering wheel
Electric front windows
Dualdrive Power Steering
Heated Rear Window with Wash/Wiper
Height adjustable driver's seat
Start&Stop
Body coloured bumpers

	on Control
	ake Control
	r Head Restraint
	ochromatic dipping rearview mirror
Rear a	
	nted windows
	atic lights with rain sensors
Fog lig	
Electric	rear windows
	arking sensors
17" All	by Wheels Trekking Glossy Black Diamond
5" Tou	chscreen Radio with Bluetooth
6 Airba	gs
	Electronic Stability Control) including ASR/MSR, Hill ABS+EBD, ERM, DST and BAS
TPMS	(Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)
Body c	oloured, electrically adjustable door mirrors (1)
Cruise	Control
Leathe	r steering wheel with audio controls (2)
Leathe	r gear knob
Cargo	Magic Space: height-adjustable load platform
Space	saver spare wheel (3)
Remote	e central locking
Height	adjustable steering wheel
Electric	front windows
Dualdri	ve Power Steering
Heated	Rear Window with Wash/Wiper
Height	adjustable driver's seat

Beats

Driver's Seat with Armrest

HiFi by E	series identifier - beats Beats (incompatible with spare wheel- car will b I with fix&go)
Traction (
	e Control
,	Head Restraint
Electroch	romatic dipping rearview mirror
Rear arm	11 0
Dark tinte	ed windows
Automati	clights with rain sensors
Fog lights	3
Electric r	ear windows
Rear parl	king sensors
17" Matt	Black Alloy Wheels
5" Touch	screen Radio with Bluetooth
6 Airbags	3
	ctronic Stability Control) including ASR/MSR, Hill BS+EBD, ERM, DST and BAS
TPMS (T	yre Pressure Monitoring System)
Body cole	oured, electrically adjustable door mirrors (1)
Cruise Co	ontrol
Leather s	steering wheel with audio controls (2)
Leather of	ear knob
Cargo Ma	agic Space: height-adjustable load platform
Fix&Go	Puncture Repair Kit
Remote of	central locking
	ljustable steering wheel
Electric f	ont windows
	Power Steering
	lear Window with Wash/Wiper
	ljustable driver's seat
Start&Sto	op
Body col	oured bumpers

Legend

1. Matches roof on bi-colour cars

Body coloured bumpers

2. Not available on 1.3 MultiJet 85hp MTA models

3. Not compatible with Beats audio

Body coloured bumpers

Start&Stop

Trekking



Options	•					
Style Features	Option	Total	Pop Star	Lounge	Trekking	Beats
	Code	Retail			Hekking	Deals
Dark tinted windows Leather	070 211	€150 €1,000	0	8	_	
Half Leather Interior (1)	4HV	€550/€0	Ö	ŏ		
Black Mirror Cover	5J8	€125	ŏ	ŏ	-	
White Mirror Cover	5J9	€125	ŏ	Ŏ	-	
Bi-colour wing mirrors	5SH	€500	-		-	0
16" Silver Alloy Wheels	A	€0			0	Ō
17" Dark Grey Alloy Wheels	435	€500	Ō	<u>o</u>	<u> </u>	
16" Alloy Wheels with White diamond finish	<u> </u>	€ 85	Q	o o	Q	o o
16" Alloy Wheels with Black diamond finish	▲ 68P	€ 85	Ö	Q	0	Ō
17" Alloy Wheels with Black diamond finish 17" Alloy Wheels Trekking Matt Black Diamond	68Q	€500 €125	<u> </u>	0	Ö	
17" Alloy Wheels with White diamond finish	5FB	€500		O		
17" Silver Alloy Wheels	6U4	€500	0	ŏ		-
17" Alloy Wheels with Black diamond finish	6WR	€575	ŏ	ŏ	-	-
17" Alloy Wheels with White diamond finish	6Y8	€575	ŏ	ŏ	-	
Paint						
Metallic Paint	210	€450	0	0	0	
Bicolour with white Roof	4DL	€1,250		-	0	
Bicolour with black Roof	4DT	€1,250	-		Ō	-
Special Pastel Paint	5CF	€450	0	0	ŏ	-
Pasodoble Red	5CG	€0	Ŏ	Ŏ	-	-
Bicolour with White Roof	6Y0	€ 1250	0000	Ō	0	-
Bicolour with White Roof	6Y1	€1250	<u>o</u>	O	Ō	-
Bicolour with Black Roof	6Y2	€1250	Q	<u>o</u>	Ŏ	
Bicolour with Black Roof (2)	6Y3	€1250/€0	Ō	0	0	0
Bicolour with Grey roof	7NM	€0	-	-	-	O
Comfort / Functionality						
Rear electric windows	023	€150	0			
Fog lights	097	€175	0			
Automatic Dual Zone Climate Control	140	€550	Q		Q	Ö
Heated Front Windscreen	253	€ 550		<u>o</u>	<u>o</u>	
Rear armrest	275 316	€200 €250	Ŏ	8	0	
Parkview rear parking camera Automatic light with rain sensors	347	€250 €250	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	<u></u>
Front Floor Mats	396	€85	0		_	
Electric sunroof	400	€1,500	ŏ	0	0	0
Electrochromatic dipping rearview mirror	410	€150	ŏ	ŏ	ĭ	~
Heated Front Seats	452	€ 250	ŏ	Ŏ	Ō	ō
Height adjustable passenger seat	454	€150	-	Ō	-	Ö
Passenger Seat Lumbar Adjustment	456	€150	0	0	0	Ō
Rear parking sensors	508	€400	00000			
3^ Rear Head Restraint	511	€ 85	Q	0		
Fixed glass roof	59E 623	€750 €150			Q	Q
Driver's Seat Lumbar Adjustment Rear View Child View Mirror	623 68F		No.	ō	Ŏ	Ō
City Brake Control	6DC	€85 €400	<u> </u>	Ö	<u> </u>	
No GSR Regulation	7WQ	€400	Ŏ	ŏ	Ō	0
		2.00		•		•
Audio / Telematics			_		_	_
HiFi by Beats *	4JF	€1,000	Q	Q	Q	
5" Touchscreen Radio with Bluetooth & DAB 5" Touchscreen Satnay with Bluetooth & DAB	6Q3 6Q9	€150 €750	Ö	Ö	Ö	Ō
	ou ₃	€/ 50	0	U		0
Pack			_			_
Smoking kit	989	€75	000	Q	Q	000
Pack comfort (456+623+6NV)	6YM	€300 6475	<u> </u>	0	Ŏ	<u> </u>
Pack comfort plus (454 + 5ZJ)	7NK	€175			0	
Premium Pack (211+316+508+6Q9) Living Pack (452+454+456+623+6NV)	7BC 79P	€1,500 €700	-	0	-	
LIVING I don (TOZTTOTT GOTOZOTONY)	135	€100	-		-	•

- Legend

 1. €86 to upgrade on Pop Star, €0 to upgrade on Lounge

 2. €1,250 to upgrade on Pop Star / Lounge / Trekking, €0 on Beats model

* Incompatible with space saver spare wheel. Vehicle comes with Fix&Go puncture repair kit.



Disclaimer: Due to the complexity of the Fiat 500L, some options may be linked to or be incompatible with other options. In view of constant product development, some options may also be linked to options made available after the publication of this pricelist. Please refer to your local Fiat dealer for detailed information about the incompatibilities and links between options.







Pricing	MVS Codes	No. Doors	CO ₂ g/km	RRSP €	Road Tax €	Band
Pop Star 0.9 TwinAir (105hp)	351.24A.0	5-door	112	23,550	200	A4
Pop Star 1.3 MultiJet (85hp)	351.24R.0	5-door	110	24,450	190	A3
Pop Star 1.3 MultiJet (85hp) Dualogic	351.24S.0	5-door	105	25,700	190	A3
Pop Star 1.6 MultiJet (105hp)	351.24W.0	5-door	117	26,700	200	A4
Lounge 0.9 TwinAir (105hp)	351.27A.0	5-door	112	24,975	200	A4
Lounge 1.3 MultiJet (85hp)	351.27R.0	5-door	110	25,875	190	A3
Lounge 1.3 MultiJet (85hp) Dualogic	351.27S.0	5-door	105	27,125	190	A3
Lounge 1.6 MultiJet (105hp)	351.27W.0	5-door	117	28,125	200	A4

Technical Specification

	Engine		Acceleration	Top Speed	Emissions	Driving I/100km	Driving I/100km	Figure I/100km
Model Type	Capacity cc	HP	0-100km/h - sec	km/h	CO ₂ g/km	(mpg)	(mpg)	(mpg)
0.9 TwinAir (105hp)	875	105	12.7	180	112	5.7 (49.6)	4.3 (65.7)	4.8 (58.9)
1.3 MultiJet (85hp)	1248	85	15.4	164	110	5.0 (56.5)	3.7 (76.3)	4.2 (67.3)
1.3 MultiJet MTA (85hp)	1248	85	16.3	164	105	4.5 (62.8)	3.7 (76.3)	4.0 (70.6)
1.6 MultiJet (105hp)	1598	105	12.0	181	117	5.4 (52.3)	3.9 (72.4)	4.5 (62.8)

Standard Equipment - Main Features Pop Star

Air conditioning
7 seats – 2 x 3 rd row seats fold into floor when not in use *
Reversing Sensors
16" silver alloy wheels
5" Touchscreen radio with Bluetooth
Specific side mouldings with chrome inserts
6 airbags
ESC (Electronic Stability Control) including ASR/MSR, Hill Holder, ABS+EBD, ERM, DST and BAS
TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)
Body coloured electrically adjustable heated door mirrors **
Cruise control
Leather steering wheel with audio controls
Leather gear knob
'Cargo magic space' height adjustable load platform
Space saver spare wheel ***
Remote central locking
Height adjustable steering wheel
Electric front windows
Dualdrive power steering
Heated rear window
Height adjustable driver's seat
Start&Stop
Body coloured bumpers

- 3rd row seats are trimmed in black fabric for all trims and specifications. Suitable for occupants up to 1.65m.
- ** Matches roof on bi-colour cars
 *** Not compatible with Beats audio

Lounge

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Rear armrest	
Automatic lights with rain sensors	
Fog lights	
Full length electric glass sunroof	
Electric rear windows	
Dualzone climate control	
7 seats – 2 x 3 rd row seats fold into floor when not in use *	
Rear parking sensors	
16" silver alloy wheels	
5" Touchscreen radio with Bluetooth	
Specific side mouldings with chrome inserts	
6 airbags	
ESC (Electronic Stability Control) including ASR/MSR, Hill Holder, ABS+EBD, ERM, DST and BAS	
TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)	
Body coloured electrically adjustable heated door mirrors **	
Cruise control	
Leather steering wheel with audio controls	
Leather gear knob	
'Cargo magic space' height adjustable load platform	
Space saver spare wheel ***	
Remote central locking	
Height adjustable steering wheel	
Electric front windows	
Dualdrive power steering	
Heated rear window	
Height adjustable driver's seat	
Start&Stop	
Body coloured bumpers	

Extra Urban

Urban

Combined

ď,	_	'n.	٠
	7	1	٠
	Λ	1	٠
	1	٦	1
	ı	J	۱
	17	۲	•
		1	•
		J	

Options	• "			
Style Features	Option Code	Total Retail	Pop Star	Lounge
Dark tinted windows	070	€ 150	O	Eddrigd
Data linice windows 16" silver alloy wheels	433	€85	<u> </u>	0
16" silver alloy wheels	439	€500	Ō	<u> </u>
16" alloy wheels with white diamond finish	55E	€255	ŏ	ō
16" alloy wheels with black diamond finish	56J	€255	Ō	Ō
16" alloy wheels with white diamond finish	4WQ	€85	0	0
16" alloy wheels with black diamond finish	5A6	€175	Ō	0
17" dark grey alloy wheels	435	€500	Q	<u> </u>
17" alloy wheels with white diamond finish	5FB	€500	Ŏ	Q
17" alloy wheels with black diamond finish	68P	€500	0	Ō
Paint				
Pasodoble Red Pastel paint	5CG	0	0	0
Special Pastel paint	5CF	€450		<u> </u>
Metallic paint	210	€ 450	O O	O
Bi-colour Paint: Choice of Black or White roof	A	€1250	0	0
Comfort / Functionality				
Front floor mats	396	€85	0	
Electric rear windows	023	€150	Ō	
Fog lights	097	€175	Q	
Automatic climate control	140	€550	O	
Heated front windscreen	253	€550	Q	<u>o</u>
Automatic lights with rain sensors	347	€ 250	<u>o</u>	
Full Length Electric sunroof	400	€1500 €150	0	
Electrochromatic dipping rearview mirror Heated front seats	410 452	€150 €250	ŏ	0
riealeu irioni seus Height adjustable passenger seat	454	€250 €150	ŏ	ŏ
Front seats with foldable table and seat pocket on the back	5ZJ	€150	ŏ	<u> </u>
Rear view child view mirror	68F	€85	ŏ	
Smoking kit	989	€75 / €76 **	ŏ	0
Parkview rear parking camera	316	€250	ŏ	0
City brake control	6DC	€400	Ō	Ō
Audio / Telematics				
HiFi by Beats*	4JF	€1000	0	0
5" Touchscreen radio with Bluetooth	6Q2	0		
5" Touchscreen radio with Bluetooth & DAB	6Q3	€150	Ō	Ō
5" Touchscreen radio with Bluetooth, DAB & Navigation	6Q9	€750	Ō	Ō
Pack				
Loft Pack – Leather Seats, Reversing Camera, Audio with DAB and Navigation	7BC	€1500	-	0
Comfort pack – Driver and Passenger Seat Lumbar Adjust, Driver Seat Armrest	6YM	€300	0	0
Legend		c	= OPTIONAL	
 €246 to upgrade on 0.9 and 1.6 engines 			= STANDARD	
** €76 to upgrade on 0.9 and 1.6 engines			= STANDARD	

** €76 to upgrade on 0.9 and 1.6 engines

= STANDARD
= = NOT AVAILABLE

Disclaimer: Due to the complexity of the Fiat 500L MPW, some options may be linked to or be incompatible with other options. In view of constant product development, some options may also be linked to options made available after the publication of this pricelist. Please refer to your local Fiat dealer for detailed information about the incompatibilities and links between options.

panda



Pricing	MVS Codes	No. Doors	CO ₂ g/km	RRSP €	Road Tax €	Band
Pop 1.2 8V (69hp)	319.118.0	5-door	120	12,145	200	A4
Easy 1.2 8V (69hp)	319.128.0	5-door	120	13,145	200	A4
Easy 0.9 TwinAir (85hp)	319.120.0	5-door	99(95)*	14,145	180	A2
4x4 1.3 MultiJet (75hp)	319.17Q.0	5-door	125	20,145	270	B1

Legend: CO₂ Figure in Brackets for optional Dualogic gearbox

Fiat recommends €500 (delivery and related charges) in addition to RRSP

Technical Specification

rechnical Specification						Urban	Extra Urban	Combined
Model Type	Engine Capacity cc	HP	Acceleration 0-100km/h - sec	Top Speed km/h	Emissions CO, g/km	Driving I/100km (mpg)	Driving I/100km (mpg)	Figure I/100km (mpg)
		111						
1.2 (69hp)	1242	69	14.2	164	120	6.7 (42.2)	4.3 (65.7)	5.2 (54.3)
0.9 TwinAir (85hp)	875	85	11.2	177	99	5.0 (56.5)	3.8 (74.3)	4.2 (67.3)
0.9 TwinAir (85hp) Dualogic	875	85	11.5	177	95	4.8 (58.9)	3.7 (76.3)	4.1 (68.9)
1.3 MultiJet (75hp) 4x4	1248	75	14.5	159	125	5.0 (56.5)	4.6 (61.4)	4.7 (60.1)

Standard Equipment - Main Features

Easy

Central door locking
Body coloured bumpers
14" steel wheels with full 'POP' wheel cap
Adjustable steering wheel
12V Power socket
Dualdrive power steering
Fix&Go puncture repair kit
Black door mirrors
Black door handles
Manually adjustable door mirrors
ABS + EBD
Driver's airbag
Passenger airbag
Window airbags
Radio with CD and MP3 player (4 speakers)
4 Seat Configuration
Vanity Mirror In Driver Sun Visor
ESC (Electronic Stability Control)
TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)

Legend: * Only available on TwinAir models

Air conditioning	
Roof rails	
Luggage compartment light	
2 rear head restraints	
Remote control central door locking	
14" steel wheels with full 'Easy' wheel cap	
Radio with CD and MP3 player (6 speakers)	
5 seat configuration	
40/60 Split Folding Rear Bench	
External Temperature Sensor*	
Body coloured bumpers	
Adjustable steering wheel	
12V Power socket	
Dualdrive power steering	
Fix&Go puncture repair kit	
Start&Stop (not 1.2 8V)	
Black door mirrors	
Black door handles	
Manually adjustable door mirrors	
ABS + EBD	
Driver's airbag	
Passenger airbag	
Window airbags	
Vanity Mirror In Driver Sun Visor	
ESC (Electronic Stability Control)	
TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)	

4x4

All wheel drive	
Locking Rear I	Differential Gear (ELD)
ESP	
Blue&Me™ witl	n Bluetooth, USB and AUX
Stereo control	s on steering wheel
"Mud&Snow" t	yres
4x4 Styling	
Raised suspen	sion
Side moulding	s (Black)
Front fog light	S
Air conditionin	g
15" smoked 'O	ff Road' alloy wheels
Body coloured	door mirrors
Body coloured	door handles
Electrically adj	ustable heated door mirrors
Roof rails	
Luggage compa	rtment light
2 rear head res	
Remote control	central door locking
Body coloured I	<u>'</u>
Adjustable stee	
12V Power sock	· ··
Dualdrive powe	
Fix&Go punctur	e repair kit
Start&Stop	
ABS + EBD	
Driver's airbag	
Passenger airba	<u> </u>
Window airbags	
	and MP3 player (6 speakers)
5 seat configura	
	ing Rear Bench
External Tempe	
	Stability Control)
TPMS (Tyre Pre	essure Monitoring System)

Options	Option	Total	_	_			
Style Features	Code	Retail	Pop	Easy	4x4		
Body coloured door handles	61A	€ 50		O Î			
Side mouldings (Black)	927	€151	0	Ö			
14" alloy wheels	439	€501	-	Ō	-		
15" alloy wheels	433	€601	-	0			
Paint							
Ambient White Pastel Paint	5CH	0	0	0	0		
Special paint	5B2 5CB 5CF 5CG 5CJ	€ 350	0	Ö	0		
Metallic paint / Mica paint	5CC 5CD 5CP	€430	-	0	0		
Comfort / Functionality							
Automatic climate control (1)	140	€401	-	0	0		
Electric skydome sunroof (2)	400	€1000		Q	<u>-</u>		
Body coloured, electrically adjustable, heated, door mirrors	041	€101	0	Ŏ	_		
Leather steering wheel and gear knob (3)	320 626	€151 €101		Ŏ	<u> </u>		
Height adjustable driver's seat Five seat with 40/60 split fold rear seat	195	€100	0	<u> </u>	<u> </u>		
Split rear seat 50/50 with two rear seats and sliding rear seat (4)	469	€370	0	O	O		
Dualogic transmission (5)	407	€800		- /0	-		
City brake control	6DC	€201	-		0		
Space saver spare wheel (6)	803	€50	0	0	ŏ		
External temperature sensor and display (7)	5BY	€50	Ŏ	0/	•		
Safety / Security					_		
ESP including ASR/MSR and Hill Holder	392	€400	0	0			
Frontseat side airbags (8)	505	€201	ŏ	0	O		
2 Rear head restraints	182	€50	Ŏ	Ŏ	Ŏ		
Three rear seatbelts & head restraints(9)	273	0	-				
Front fog lights	097	€151	0	Ō			
Rear parking sensors	508	€201	-	<u>o</u>	<u>o</u>		
Dark tinted privacy glass	070	€151	-	0	0		
Audio / Telematics							
Remote stereo controls on steering wheel (10 buttons) (10)	5BH	€100	0	0			
Blue&Me™ (11)	6RR	€349	0	0			
Blue&Me [™] Tom Tom [™] Dock (12)	68R	€50	0	0	0		
Option Packs							
Style Pack							
Front fog lights, 15" alloy wheels with 185/55 R15 tyres	6H7	€651	-	0	-		
Winter Pack							
Heated windscreen, heated front seats, high centre console	6R7	€300	-	0	0		
Smokers Kit			_	_	_		
Lighter & ashtray (13)	665	€50	0	0	0		
Comfort Kit		5101					
2 Rear grab handles, coat hook, driver's side sunglasses holder, height adjustable front seatbelts (14)	890	€101	0	0	0		
Legend							
1. Must be selected with Opt 5BY 2. 4 seat configuration only - Must have 469, 182. Incompatible 5. 0.9 TwinAir Engine Only (Must be selected with Opt 392) 6. Incompatible with Opt 499 & 256	 Must be selected wit Must be selected wit 			O = OPTIONAL			
with 195, 273, 357, 890, 965 With 195 and the selected with 195 and 195 a	12. Must be selected with Options 6RR & 5BH 13. Replaces 12V power socket			= STANDARD			

- with 193, 273, 397, 399, 398

 Must be selected with Opt 5BH (Gear Knob is not leather when Dualogic is selected)

 4. 4 seat configuration only Must have 182. Incompatible with 195, 273, 357, 890, 965

- 14. Incompatible with Opt 400

- = STANDARD
- = NOT AVAILABLE

Disclaimer: Due to the complexity of the Fiat Panda, some options may be linked to or be incompatible with other options. In view of constant product development, some options may also be linked to options made available after the publication of this pricelist. Please refer to your local Fiat dealer for detailed information about the incompatibilities and links between options.

PUNTO



	ĺ			
			,	

Pricing	MVS Codes	No. Doors	CO ₂ g/km	RRSP €	Road Tax €	Band
Pop 1.2 8v 69hp (Without Start & Stop)	199.25Y.7	5-door	126	12,995	270	B1
Easy 1.2 8v 69hp (Without Start & Stop)	199.55Y.7	5-door	126	14,995	270	B1
Easy 1.3 MultiJet 85hp	199.55U.7	5-door	90	16,995	180	A2

Technical Specification

recrimical Specification						Urban	Extra Urban	Combined
	Engine		Acceleration	Top Speed	Emissions	Driving I/100km	Driving I/100km	Figure I/100km
Model Type	Capacity cc	HP	0-100km/h - sec	km/h	CO ₂ g/km	(mpg)	(mpg)	(mpg)
1.2 8v (Without Start & Stop)	1242	69	14.4	156	126	7.2 (39.2)	4.4 (64.2)	5.4 (52.3)
1.3 MultiJet 85hp	1248	85	13.1	172	90	4.4 (64.2)	2.9 (97.4)	3.5 (80.7)

Standard Equipment - Main Features Pop

Body coloured door mirrors
Body coloured door handles
15" steel wheels
Electric front windows
Heated rear windscreen
Rear windscreen washer
Height & reach adjustable steering wheel
Remote central locking
Headlight height adjustment
Radio with CD & MP3 player
Height adjustable driver's seat
Trip computer
Fix & go puncture repair kit
Dualdrive power steering
ABS with EBD (Electronic Brake Distribution)
BAS (Brake Assistance System)
Rear headrests
Deadlocks
Lockable fuel cap
Driver's airbag
Passenger airbag
Window airbags
Driver's Knee Airbag
ESC (Electronic Stability Control)
TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)

Easy

Blue&Me™ **
Tom Tom™ Dock **
Side airbags
Front fog lights
Dashboard and door ambient light
Air conditioning
40/60 split rear seat with ISOFIX
Leather steering wheel and gear knob
Darkened headlamps
Body coloured, electrically adjustable, heated door mirrors
15" comfortline alloy wheels
Start & Stop (Diesel Only)
Body coloured door handles
Electric Front windows
Heated rear windscreen
Rear windscreen washer
Height & reach adjustable steering wheel
Remote central locking
Headlight height adjustment
Radio with CD & MP3 player
Height adjustable driver's seat
Trip computer
Fix & go puncture repair kit
Dualdrive power steering
ABS with EBD (Electronic Brake Distribution)
BAS (Brake Assistance System)
Rear headrests
Deadlocks
Lockable fuel cap
Driver's airbag
Passenger airbag
Window airbags
Driver's Knee Airbag
ESC (Electronic Stability Control)
TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)

Options				
Style Features	Option	Total	Pop	Easy
Body coloured rear spoiler	Code 923	Retail €100		O
Body coloured side skirts	926	€100 €125	0	ŏ
Body coloured side door mouldings	4M5	€100	ŏ	ŏ
Body coloured electrically adjustable, heated door mirrors	041	€100	Ō	
High Gloss black door mirror covers	5J9	€100	Ö	Ō
Chrome plated door mirror covers	4YD	€100		Q
Skydome electrical sunroof	400	€1200	Q	O O
Dark-tinted privacy glass Leather covered steering wheel and gear knob	070 320	€200 €100	0	<u> </u>
Sports leather upholstery (1)	212	€1000	<u> </u>	0
15" Comfortline alloy wheels	108	€450	0	<u> </u>
15" 'TwinAir' multi-spoke 2-tone alloy wheels (2)	421	€550 / €100	ŏ	<u> </u>
16" 7 spoke 2-tone Sportline alloy wheels (Not 1.2 Start&Stop)	439	€200	-	ŏ
17" 12 spoke Sportline alloy wheels - Smoked finish (1.4 MTA Only)	5A6	€400	-	Ŏ
Paint				
Ambient White Pastel Paint	5CA	0	0	0
Special Paint	5CB / 5CF / 5CJ / 61P	€350	0	Ō
Metallic Paint	A	€450	0	0
Comfort / Functionality				
Electric rear windows	023	€200	-	0
Drivers seat lumbar adjustment (3)	623	€150	0	Ō
Front armrest with storage compartment	132	€100	Ŏ	<u>o</u>
60/40 split folding rear seat with ISOFIX	195	€200		
Air conditioning	025	€ 749	0	
Automatic dual zone climate control Rear parking sensors	140 508	€300 €250	0	8
real paining selisors Cruise control	416	€150	ŏ	ŏ
Sports suspension	6L2	€50		
12v power socket (in boot)	823	€76	0	0
Smoking Kit	989	€30	Ŏ	Ŏ
Safety / Security				
Front side airbags	505	€200	0	_
Anti-whiplash front head restraints (4)	42F	€300	ŏ	O
Third rear head restraint (5)	511	€100	ŏ	ŏ
Fog light with cornering function	097	€100	ŏ	<u> </u>
Electro-chromatic dipping rear view mirror (6)	410	€120	-	ō
Rain sensor (7)	347	€100	-	Ö
Alarm predisposition	388	€100	0	Ŏ
ESP including ASR / MSR and hill holder	392	€500	Q	Q
Space saver spare wheel	4UE	€ 80 € 80	Ŏ	Ŏ
Full size steel spare wheel	A .	€80	0	0
Audio / Telematics				
Blue&Me [™] (Bluetooth + USB + AUX-IN)	65W	€300	0	0
Predisposition for Blue&Me™ TomTom™	68R	€50	0	0
Hi-Fi system (4 speakers +2 tweeters + amplifier + subwoofer)	4JF	€500	0	0
Option Packs				
GBT Pack (Not available with 1.2 engine)				
Sports suspension, Body coloured rear spoiler, Body coloured side skirts, Rear privacy glass, 16" 7 spoke alloy wheels (8)	GBT	€700	-	0
Legend				
. Requires Options 132 and 623 6. Only available with Option 347 2. Upgrade cost on Easy €100 7. Only available with Option 410	Various option codes		O = OPTIONAL	
 Upgrade cost on Easy €100 Only available with Option 410 Only available with Option 132 Not available on 1.2 engines 			= STANDARD	
5. Only available with Option 505			= NOT AVAILABLE	
5. Onlý available with Option 195			- 1101 / 11/112/12/12	

Disclaimer: Due to the complexity of the Fiat Punto, some options may be linked to or be incompatible with other options. In view of constant product development, some options may also be linked to options made available after the publication of this pricelist. Please refer to your local Fiat dealer for detailed information about the incompatibilities and links between options.





Pricing	MVS Codes	No. Doors	CO ₂ g/km	RRSP €	Road Tax €	Band
New Dynamic 1.6 16v MultiJet 105hp	152.76E.0	5-door	138	21,900	280	B2
New Emotion 1.6 16v MultiJet 105hp	152.77E.0	5-door	138	22,900	280	B2
New Emotion 1.6 16v MultiJet 90hp Dualogic	152.77F.0	5-door	133	24,150	280	B2
New Dynamic 1.6 16v MultiJet 105hp MAXI	152.L6E.0	5-door	138	23,150	280	B2
New Emotion 1.6 16v MultiJet 105hp MAXI	152.L7E.0	5-door	138	24,150	280	B2
New Emotion 1.6 16v MultiJet 90hp Dualogic MAXI	152.L7F.0	5-door	133	25,400	280	B2

Technical Specification

rechnical Specification						Urban	Extra Urban	Combined
	Engine		Acceleration	Top Speed	Emissions	Driving I/100km	Driving I/100km	Figure I/100km
Model Type	Capacity cc	HP	0-100km/h - sec	km/h	CO ₂ g/km	(mpg)	(mpg)	(mpg)
1.6 16v MultiJet (105hp)	1598	105	13.4	164	138	6.1 (46.3)	4.7 (60.1)	5.2 (54.3)
1.6 16v MultiJet Dualogic (90hp)	1598	90	15.4	157	133	5.6 (50.4)	4.7 (60.1)	5.0 (56.5)

Standard Equipment - Main Features Dynamic

Allerate / Allera	
Wheels / Alloys	
Driving Seat With Height Adjustment And Lumbar Support	
Heated Body Coloured Electric Door Mirrors	
Side Airbag For Head And Chest	
Body Coloured Bumpers	
Body Coloured Wing Mirrors	
Remote Central Door Locking	
Abs	
Adjustable Steering Wheel	
Power Steering	
Adjustable Front Lights	
Sliding Rear Doors	
Extendable Luggage Cover	
Tailgate	
Rear Headrests	
60/40 Split Rear Seats	
Passenger Seat With Adj Backrest	
Locking Fuel Cap	
Esp	
Electric Front Windows With Central Locking	
Fix&Go Kit	
Adjustable Drivers seat	
Rear 12V Plug	
Drivers Airbag	
Passenger Airbag	
Medium Sized Rear Brakes	
Glove Box With Key	
12 V Plug In Dashboard	
Black Side Moldings	
Special Wheel Hub Caps	
ESC (Electronic Stability Control)	
TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)	

Emotion

Electric Rear Windows
Radio Predisposition
Height Adjustable Parcel Shelf
Exterior Temperature Sensor
16" Alloys
Radio/MP3/CD Player
Audio Controls on Steering Wheel
Leather Steering Wheel
Leather Gear Knob *
Blue & Me™
Tom Tom Docking
Driving Seat With Height Adjustment And Lumbar Support
Heated Body Coloured Electric Door Mirrors
Side Airbag For Head And Chest
Body Coloured Bumpers
Body Coloured Wing Mirrors
Remote Central Door Locking
Abs
Adjustable Steering Wheel
Power Steering
Adjustable Front Lights
Sliding Rear Doors
Tailgate
Rear Headrests
6O/4O Split Rear Seats
Passenger Seat With Adj Backrest
Locking Fuel Cap
Esp
Electric Front Windows With Central Locking
Fix&Go Kit
Adjustable Drivers seat
Rear 12V Plug
Drivers Airbag
Passenger Airbag
Medium Sized Rear Brakes
Glove Box With Key
12 V Plug In Dashboard
Black Side Moldings
ESC (Electronic Stability Control)
TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)

^{*} Not available on Dualogic models

Í	Č	5	1
'	_	J	
1	g	0	
ĺ	C	5	
ĺ	Č	j	

Options Paint	Option Code	Total Retail	Dynamic	Emotion
Ambient White Paint	-	0	O	O
Metallic Paint	210 5B2	€450	<u>Q</u>	<u> </u>
Pastel Paint	582	€350	0	0
Comfort Functionality				
Electric Rear Windows	023	€300	0	
Extendable Luggage Cover	104	€100		0
Automatic Climate Control	140	€ 350	0	0
Height Adjustable Parcel Shelf(1)	209	€75	0	
Longitudinal Roof Bars	357	€200	<u> </u>	<u>o</u>
Cruise Control	416	€150	O	O
Exterior Temperature Sensor	5BY	€50	0	
Safety / Security				
Dark Tinted Windows	070	€150	0	0
Parking Sensors	508	€250	0	0
Twin Rear Doors	519	€165	<u> </u>	Ō
Full Size Spare Wheel	980	€200	<u>O</u>	<u> </u>
Mud Guards	990	€100	0	0
Option Packs				
Pack Style - Dark Tinted Windows, Fog Lights, Body Coloured Wing Mirrors (070+097+431+976)	66F	€500	0	-
Pack Family - 7 Seats, Opening Rear Quarter Lights, Longitudinal Roof Bars (087+174+357) (1)	66G	€1,000	0	0
Pack Blue&Me Sound MP3 - Audio Commands On Steering Wheel, Leather Steering Wheel And Gear Knob, Radio Cd Mp3 Player, Blue&Me, Leather Gear Lever, Tom Tom Docking, (245+318+41A+65W+4Vu+68R+4Fu)	6FQ	€500	0	-

Legend

1. Not available on Maxi versions

O = OPTIONAL

= STANDARD

- = NOT AVAILABLE

Disclaimer: Due to the complexity of the Fiat Doblo, some options may be linked to or be incompatible with other options. In view of constant product development, some options may also be linked to options made available after the publication of this pricelist. Please refer to your local Fiat dealer for detailed information about the incompatibilities and links between options.

QUBO



_	_	٦	ľ	
		J	ŀ	
ľ	7	:		
٦	٢	1	ľ	
	L	J	ı	
1		3		
	_	٦	١	
		J	ŀ	
1		5	i	
	_	٦	ı	
		ı	ı	

Pricing	MVS Codes	No. Doors	CO ₂ g/km	RRSP €	Road Tax €	Band
Active 1.3 16v MultiJet 75hp	300.4PD	5-door	107	17,400	190	A3
Dynamic 1.3 16v MultiJet 75hp	300.5PD	5-door	107	19,000	190	A3
Dynamic 1.3 16v MultiJet 95hp	300.5PE	5-door	107	19,800	190	A3
Trekking 1.3 16v MultiJet 95hp	300.6AE	5-door	107	20,600	190	A3

Technical Specification

	Engine		Acceleration	Top Speed	Emissions	Driving I/100km	Driving I/100km	Figure I/100km
Model Type	Capacity cc	HP	0-100km/h - sec	km/h	CO₂ g/km	(mpg)	(mpg)	(mpg)
Active 1.3 16v MultiJet 75hp	1248	75	15.2	154	107	4.9 (57.6)	3.6 (78.5)	4.1 (68.9)
Dynamic 1.3 16v MultiJet 75hp	1248	75	15.2	154	107	4.9 (57.6)	3.6 (78.5)	4.1 (68.9)
Dynamic 1.3 16v MultiJet 95hp	1248	95	15.2	168	107	4.9 (57.6)	3.6 (78.5)	4.1 (68.9)
Trekking 1.3 16v MultiJet 95hp	1248	95	15.2	168	107	4.9 (57.6)	3.6 (78.5)	4.1 (68.9)

Standard Equipment - Main Features Active

Dynamic

15" Steel Wheels
Height Adjustable driver's seat with lumbar support and armrest
Radio/CD/MP3 player
Twin sliding rear doors
ISOFIX child seat attachments
Electric front windows
Height and reach adjustable steering wheel
Split folding (60/40) removable rear seat
ABS with EBD (Electronic Brake Distribution)
Driver and passenger airbags
Front side airbags
12v power socket
Automatic door locking
ESP
Start & Stop
ESC (Electronic Stability Control)
TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)

Air conditioning
16" alloy wheels
Body coloured bumpers
Fog lights
Blue&Me - hands free system with USB port and TomTom connectivity
Steering wheel controls
Leather steering wheel
Height adjustable driver's seat with lumbar support and armrest
Body coloured electrically adjustable, heated door mirrors
Radio/CD/MP3 player
Twin sliding rear doors
ISOFIX child seat attachments
Electric front windows
Height and reach adjustable steering wheel
Split folding (60/40) removable rear seat
ABS with EBD (Electronic Brake Distribution)
Driver and passenger airbags
Front side airbags
12v power socket
Automatic door locking
ESP
Start & Stop
ESC (Electronic Stability Control)
TPMS (Tyre Pressure Monitoring System)

Trekking

Urban

Luggage re	taining net
	per protection shield
Full size sp	are wheel
	al roof bars
	inium side mouldings
Black/alum	inium rear bumper cover
Darkened h	eadlamps
Dark Tinted	l Windows
Air condition	3
15" alloy w	heels
Body colour	ed bumpers
Fog lights	
Blue&Me - h	nands free system with USB port and TomTom connectivity
Steering wh	eel controls
Leather stee	ering wheel
Height adjus	stable driver's seat with lumbar support and armrest
Body colour	ed electrically adjustable, heated door mirrors
Radio/CD/M	P3 player
Twin sliding	rear doors
SOFIX child	d seat attachments
Electric fron	t windows
Height and	reach adjustable steering wheel
Split folding	(60/40) removable rear seat
ABS with El	BD (Electronic Brake Distribution)
Driver and p	passenger airbags
Front side a	irbags
12v power s	ocket
Automatic d	oor locking
	ncluding ESP stability control system, ASR/MSR and Hill
Holder)	
Start & Stop	
	onic Stability Control)
TPMS (Tyre	Pressure Monitoring System)

Extra Urban

Combined

Options Style Features 16° alloy wheels	Option Code 431	Total Retail €600	Active	Dynamic	Trekking
Dark tinted rear windows	070	€200	0	O	•
Paint				· ·	_
Metallic Paint	210	€450	0	0	0
Special Paint	5B2	€350	Ō	Ō	Ō
Comfort Functionality					
Air conditioning	025	€800	0		
Cruise control	416	€150	0	0	0
Longitudinal roof bars	375	€120	0	0	
Dualogic gearbox (1)	407	€1,200	0	0	-
Rear parking sensors	508	€250	<u> </u>	<u>o</u>	<u>o</u>
Twin glazed rear doors (in lieu of tailgate)	519	€80	<u>o</u>	<u> </u>	_
Luggage retaining net	762	€50	Q	<u>o</u>	
Full size spare wheel	980	€130	<u>o</u>	<u>o</u>	
Mud flaps	990	€80	<u>o</u>	<u>o</u>	Q
Smoking kit	989 58F	€30 €450	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	0
Portable roof light Door sills (dust protection)	022	€150 €50	0	0	0
Safety / Security	022		O	O	O
Alarm	213	€250	0	<u>o</u>	0
Fog lights	097	€150	0		
Option Packs					
Blue&Sound Pack Steering wheel mounted audio controls leather steering wheel and gear knob Blue&Me TomTom™ connectivity MP3 player	6Ak	€500	0		

Legend

1. Available on 1.3 75hp versions only

O = OPTIONAL

■ = STANDARD

- = NOT AVAILABLE

Disclaimer: Due to the complexity of the Fiat 500, some options may be linked to or be incompatible with other options. In view of constant product development, some options may also be linked to options made available after the publication of this pricelist. Please refer to your local Fiat dealer for detailed information about the incompatibilities and links between options.

FIAT Group Automobiles

Fiat Information & Customer Services:

Address: Agnelli House,

Naas Road, Dublin 12, Ireland

Phone: 01 4034400

Customer Support Helpline:

1800 342 800

Customer Support Helpline:

For more information about the processing of your personal data, the names of the data controllers and the rights you may exercise under the Data Protection Acts 1988 and 2003. Please use contact details above or email privacylreland@fiat.com.

5 Year Warranty

Warranty:

Fiat build cars to the highest possible standards and each vehicle is subjected to numerous checks and inspections before they leave the factory. Once on the road your car is protected by three different warranties.

Fully Covered:

Your Fiat has the backing of a:

1. Fiat Warranty- 5 Year or 100.000 km

If your new Fiat should breakdown or suffer any defects due to faulty materials or workmanship, it is protected by a 5 Year Manufactures Warranty. A car is a complex piece of technology and you can't beat that feeling of total confidence you get during the first 5 years of manufacturer warranty cover.

2. Paintwork Warranty- 3 years

If your new Fiat should suffer any paint defects on body panels, we will repair it free of charge, under the 3 year unlimited mileage paintwork warranty.

3. Anti-Perforation Warranty- 8 years

If your new Fiat should suffer corrosion causing perforation of a body panel from the inside you are covered by our 8 Year Anti-Perforation Warranty.

So, apart from routine adjustments and servicing items made necessary by fair wear and tear, everything from the engine to the bodywork is guaranteed.

Additional Cover

1. The Genuine Article; 12 month unlimited mileage warranty

Fiat Genuine Parts are designed and built to the exact tolerance needed by your Fiat, using precisely the same specified material as the original component. Each part is subjected to the same rigorous quality controls as your car, offering high quality and safety. So, not only are they a perfect fit, but you can rest easy in the knowledge that they'll perform as well as your Fiat. We guarantee their performance and include a 12 month unlimited mileage warranty on each and every component. We don't just maintain your car; we provide peace of mind to you.

Roadside Assist Service:

As part of our 5 year warranty you get the extra benefit of 5 years FIAT Roadside Assistance. In the unlikely event of a breakdown or accident, FIAT Roadside Assistance provides you with 24 hour cover through our specialist call handling staff, to ensure a fast response to your call.

This is a service designed to minimise any possible interruption to your journey caused by a problem with your car and the associated inconvenience to you and your passengers. Your FIAT vehicle can be towed to the selling dealer (if within 60km) alternatively to the nearest FGA Service Centre without any mileage limit.

Your registration number is your membership number.

Should you break down just call the FIAT Freecall Number with the following details:

- · The Registration of your vehicle
- · Exact location of the vehicle
- · Nature of the breakdown

Once you've made the call, return to your vehicle and Fiat's Roadside Assistance will be with you as soon as possible.





Terms and conditions are contained in the Fiat Aftercare booklet.

Tax Band Information

Band	Α0	A1	A2	А3	A4	B1	B2	С	D	Е	F	G
C0 ₂ Emmissions (g/km)	0g	1-80g	81-100g	101-110g	111-120g	121-130g	131-140g	141-155g	156-170g	171-190g	191-225g	226g and over
VRT Rates (% of OMSP)	14%	14%	15%	16%	17%	18%	19%	23%	27%	30%	34%	36%
Annual Road Tax	120	170	180	190	200	270	280	390	570	750	1200	2350

Taxation bands and rates correct as of 5th January 2015.

All prices correct as of 5th January 2015. Prices shown are recommended retail prices and exclude delivery and related charges. Prices and specifications may be subject to change. For more information, please consult your dealer.



fiat.ie

Fiat Group Automobiles Ireland Ltd. reserves the right to make changes at any time, without notice, to prices, colours, materials, equipment, specification, and models and also discontinue models. For further information and details of the full range, please contact your local Authorised Fiat dealer. Prices valid from 05/01/2015. Vehicles illustrated may have options fitted, please refer to contents of this price list for standard equipment and options lists. For more information and full pricing details on our cars, please visit www.fiat.ie or call 1800 342 800.